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1. Question: Due to the current shelter in place and non access to office space, would you accept an email version of the RFP response in a PDF format in lieu of a thumb drive in the proposal package?  Based on the current situation, we do not have access to the team that has the ability to create thumb drives due to State and local government rules on work from home because of Covid 19.  If you will accept a PDF version in email, can you tell me where that email can be sent?
 
Answer: There has been no directive from the Office of State Procurement that formal bids will be acceptable in any electronic form during the Covid 19 situation. We recommend using USPS (which delivers to a central location) to send bid responses; other couriers may not have building access. Please continue to monitor the HogBid site for updates.

2. Question: Has an ESCO already been chosen. If so, which company is it?

Answer: Yes. Entegrity Energy Partners, Little Rock, AR.

3. Question: Is there an available scope of work available from the ESCO that details out the project, equipment and anticipated savings?

Answer: The Fayetteville Energy Conservation and Facility Improvements (ESPC 4) project is designed to reduce overall campus energy consumption and improve building energy efficiency across the University. The University placed the emphasis of the Investment Grade Audit (IGA) analysis primarily on high financial return/rapid payback energy conservation measures (ECMs).

 A qualifying ECM can be any building related change or improvement that produces a measurable and verifiable reduction in consumption of energy or natural resources or a reduction in operating and maintenance costs.  Typical examples can include, but are not limited to lighting upgrades, improvements to insulation, doors and windows, installation of variable speed motors & drives, changes in building operations, water reduction strategies and installation of renewable energy projects.

With the implementation of the identified Energy Conservation Measures (ECM), the UA will realize a guaranteed annual savings of $1.51 million dollars per year over the life of the projects.  This includes $1.06 million in annual energy savings, and over $447 thousand in avoided maintenance and capital expenses.

4. Question: Can you please provide us with a listing of all equipment and assets that will be part of this project?  

Answer: The project will consist primarily of new energy efficient LED Lighting, building envelope improvements, retro-commissioning (utilizing existing HVAC controls and equipment to optimize building performance), and HVAC equipment upgrades.

5. Question: Is there a specific budget breakdown by line item?

Answer: Yes – the overall project is sub-divided and budgeted by User Groups, which include Athletics, Bookstore, Campus Dining, Campus E&G, Transit, Arkansas Union and Utilities.  Each User Group has their own individual scope of work, capital requirement and guaranteed savings and the associated debt service for any financing. A requirement of the University was that each User Group must stand alone financially so that no user group is subsidizing another.  Overall, the total project cost as proposed is $13.2M.  Through the use of Utility Conservation Incentives and Rebates the amount of the project to finance is expected to be roughly $12.1M.
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